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AB Memo No. 9605
21 April 1963

MEMORANDUM FOR: DDP/CI

ATTENTION ; Mr. Richard Ober -------------

SUBJECT . : Identi-Kit Composite of James Earl Ray

1. In response to your request of 20 April 1963, 
an Identl-Klt composite of the subject was completed on 
that date, and the coded information was communicated 
to you for dissemination. The composite was assembled V-J 
by the undersigned with the cooperation of Mr.[Joseph Bagllok 
of this office.

2. We are forwarding, for your information, a copy 
of the composite, along with the photographs and list of 
stations received from your office.

Attachment: (1 env., h/w) 
As stated

Distribution:
Original & 1 - Addressee (W/Att.)
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TO: DDP/CI
ATTN: Mr. Richard Ober
FROM: TSO/AH PDS
Attachment h w to AB Memo No. 9605
DATED: 24 April 1968
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Photograph shows left ear stands away from head in pronounced manner, and it 
| should be noted eyes were drawn in since they were closed when photograph was taken* 

j According to description subject is 5'10" tall* weighing from 163 to 171* pounds.
J
' Subject is said to have a small scar on forehead, exact location not stated, and

; another scar on palm of right hand.
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